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Dawson (development), Barry

From: Microbee Tree Team <trees@microbee.co.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2016 18:21

To: Dawson (development), Barry

Subject: 90 Leverton St NW5

Attachments: DSC_0041.JPG; DSC_0043.JPG; DSC_0044.JPG; DSC_0040.JPG

 

Hi Barry, 

 

I hope you are well! 

 

Please could we reduce the Ailanthus altissima  in the rear garden of the above property back to the most 

recent points of reduction leaving shortened furnishing growths due to heavy internal shading. This 

represents 30% of the crown volume. 

 

The tree owner is Circle 33 Housing Trust, 1-7 Corsica St, LONDON, N5 1JG. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Tom 

 

 


